() .STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
@OF YORK
TATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4604654

ALVIN SHANE ROSE A/W: 2017A4610100560 5
AKA: Date of Offense: 06/17/2017 @
Race: White Sex M __ Age: 37 S.C. Code §: 16-13-0030
DOB: SS#: - CDR Code #: 3420 o
Address: ﬁ
City, State, Zip: . _ SENTENCE SHEET ‘@
DL# _ - SID# SC01298599 ==
*CDL Yes 0 No [0 CMV Yes [0 No [ Hazmat Yes 00 No O gﬁ
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS 32
TO: Grand Larceny value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000 (NMT 5 years or discretionary fine) [l
In violation of § 16-13-0030(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3420
(X} NON-VIOLENT O VIOLI‘E—I:IT O SERIOUS 1 MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3"
The charge is: X indicted, [d Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O [Witholit Negdtjations or Recommendation, . X Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: , [ [ /
100114 ﬁ(}i‘“ﬁ( U8R K g

Aaron J. Hayes, Assiseanit Sojicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the IE/State Department of Corrections  [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Z; days/fionths¥years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of §__ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are ipeorporated by reference.
[ CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: é '2@ < &

Ml‘he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. B 75%74,
[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing - O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. Eg Ec :EF )
May serve W/E beginning - EB
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling I JUN 2
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcoho! Testing 5 2 0 ]ﬂ
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $_ Fine may be pd. in equal consecmﬁc {) né"fy
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 1co.o pmts. of § Beginning Aplgeais_
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $. ;6 (s8]
- §14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ a Abpointcd PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation and shall/be collected befor
TOTAL b ‘25 od any other fees.
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: — ~ D%qu_ﬁ;,amﬂton ?;gsgl: l(rllng::dg&
Court Reporter: ,L,QQ;Q/Y\ OUUSUA Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



' DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- QoS4 After being fully advised as to my legal
WITNESSES . : A | | rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

The State of South Carolina

YCSO o
Witnessing Officer: T.Hager County of quk. : Defendant .
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | /AI i %a,gfj «é&"
hereby appear in my own proper
NOVEMBER 9, TERM 2017 person and plead guilty to the within
2017A4610100560 . |nd.|.ctment.or to
ACTION OF GRAND JURY | THE STATE | .
TRUE BELL |
‘ VS. ~Defendant '
‘é, et e d’ . /Z oA ALVIN SHANE ROSE
- Forepersorrof Grand Jury Witness:
Date: |I-9- 2019
. VERDICT | : | INDICTMENT FOR

GRAND LARCENY VALUE MORE THAN

$2,000 BUT LESS THAN $10,000

SC Code: § 16-13-0030(B)

Foreperson of Petit Jury . CDR Code: 3420 . . RECEIVED

Date: _
JUN 25 2018
SC Court of Appeals




- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ~
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 9, 2017, the Grand

Jurors of York County present updn their oath:

GRAND LARCENY VALUE MORE THAN $2,000 BUT LESS THAN $10,000

‘The defendant, Alvin Shane Rose, did on or about June 17, 2017, in York
County, South Carolina, feloniously take and carry away well parts, véluedvat more than

two thousand dollars but less than ten thousand dollars, belonging to ™~ B

v, with the intent to depriVe the owner permanently of such property, all in violation

B 4

of Section 16-13-0030(B); Code of LaWs of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

N

WILLIAM A. MCKINNON . -

case made and provided.




u W 'SOUTH CAROLINA ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
‘COUNT&m? YORK
STATE VS. o INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4604653 g
: ALVIN SHANE ROSE A/W: 2017A4620500322 @
AKA: . Date of Offense: 06/10/2017 @
Race: White _ SexxM Age: 37 S.C. Code §: 16-09-0320(A) fﬁ
DOB: _ . SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0326 )
Address: @
City, State, Zio: , - SENTENCE SHEET %‘;
DL# e SID# SC01298599 W
*CDL Yes [0 No (0 CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes [J No [ : &
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Resisting Arrest (NMT 1 year &/or $500-1,000)
In violation of § 16-09-0320(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0326

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3™

The charge is: As indicted, [ Lesser Inctuded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [0 withut Negotiatieps or Recommendation, , X Negotiatgd Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: : ) 4 '

] 100114 "V
Aaron J. Hayes, Assigtar] %ﬂiéi‘{ SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant
7k

WHEREFORE, the Defendant ﬁ%ﬁzgted to the IE/State Department of Corrections IE’./County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of __ &5 /2 days/foniBs?years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are jiricorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: é '220 // ,
O The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. <z 7&%4,
1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
{0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 10o-00 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defgnder Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ﬁE CE I'VE
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:; - Q
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ HIM o o
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_ 50D YV <o 2018
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SC Ceurt
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counscpf Appeals
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation and shgll be collected bgfore
TOTAL $ )ZZ 5 S any other fe

. ] Presiding Judge: _
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: * A David Hamilton Judge Code: _SJ{
CourtReporter: (D1 0 noan XU A UIA Sentence Date:
A L g g

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



 DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46-O 433

After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES 'rights, | hereby waive presentment to
- o _ the Grand Jury.
vPD The State of South Carolina
. . . : County of York “Defendant
Witnessing Officer:. \’\'D'FGY\CJ\ |
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | J’ /( 6}‘@6 &Cf
_ hereby appear in my own’proper
' — NOVEMBER 9, TERM 2017 person and plead guilty to the within
2017A4620500322 - indictment or to
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE é‘w
TRUEBILL b4 A U QJ\GW
VS. Defendant
m - J P, 0 ALVIN SHANE ROSE
Forepersof§ of Grand Jury ' Witness:
Date. 1l-g9- 207
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR:
RESISTING ARREST
SC Code: § 16-09- 0320(A)
= T CDR Code: 0326 RECE .
oreperson of Petit Jury
Date: IVED
JUN 25 2018



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
_ INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

. At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 9, 2017, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

RESISTING ARREST

The_ defendant, Alvin Shane Rose, did in York County, South Carolina on or
about July 12, 2017, knowihgly, willfully and unlawfully oppose Matthew Earls while
serving, executing, or attempti.ng to serve or execute a legal writ or process or did resist
an arrest being made by Matthew .Earls with the York F’olice whom he knew or
reasonably should ha\}e known was a law enforcement officer, all in violation of Sectvion

16-9-320(A), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the'State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

WILLIAM A. MCKINNON_




U T, OF SOUTH CAROLINA » IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
§U \ Q&Z)F YORK
T OTATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4604652
o ALVIN SHANE ROSE A/W: 2017A4620500321 m
AKA: i Date of Offense: 06/10/2017 '
Race: White Sex: M Age: 37 S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(A) -
DOB: SS#: . CDR Code #: 3009 LD
Address: ' %
City, State, Zip: - SENTENCE SHEET it
DL# . SID# SC01298599 ‘fgﬁ
*CDL Yes I No [0 CMV Yes [0 No [0 Hazmat Yes O No O =
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or PLEADS =
TO: Possession of Methamphetamine 1st Offense (NMT 3 YEARS &/OR $5.000)
In violation of § 44-53-375(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3009
X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3™
The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: [ Without}Qe oliagtions or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST: \ - ] U
100114 /@MW i@)ﬁ]@ : &

Aaron J. Hayes, Assistant Soli i SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the IE/State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /.5 day/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ’
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are ipcorporated by reference. g/
%(C)NCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: A "2 o ’/

T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code L§34-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. & 74‘4?4_
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ‘

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: 0O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O R E C E TVE
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. - =
May serve W/E beginning JU N2 5 ng

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling S@ C v
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing Ourt Of Ap pe a ’S
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ | DO LD pmts. of $ . Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ’
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other;
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $__45-00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s \80-o>
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ a ] 5. A any other fees. ' )

Presiding Judge: g4 Z _ 72
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ~ D,@Vid Hamilton Judge Code: _ <) FLL7Y
Court Reporter: L con &j"% 4 Sentence Date: i)‘Q-, D) \J&

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



. WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- Q4] B2

After befng fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.
vPD | The State of South Carolina
. . . County of York Defendant
Witnessing Officer: S
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | , Al DIA S/mt é{ﬁ’
hereby appear in my own proper
NOVEMBER 9, TERM 2017 person and plead guilty to the within
2017A4620500321 | indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILL

s

Forepekson of Grand Jury
Date: )j-9- 209

THE STATE

VS.
ALVIN SHANE ROSE

¢ Ao

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: .

INDICTMENT FOR

'PO‘SSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE

SC Code: § 44-53-375(A)
CDR Code: 3009

- Defendant

Witness:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
o INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 9, 2017, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE

The 'defendant, Alvin Shane Rose, did on or about June 10, 20ﬁ7, in York
County, South Carolina, knowingly or intentionally possess methamphetamine as
defined in Section 44-53-110, all in violation of Section 44-53-375(A), Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary tb the statute in such

Lo

WILLIAM A. MCKINNON

case made and provided.




